TO: Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM:

Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Permission to Apply For Grants
DATE: February 10, 2009

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees give
permission to send these grant applications on behalf of the Tupelo Public

School District.

TPSD Grant # 910
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Grant Amount:

District Grant Contact:

TPSD Grant # 911
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Grant Amount:

District Grant Contact:

TPSD Grant # 912
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Grant Amount:

District Grant Contact:

E R Carpenter

Tupelo Middle School

Real World Data

To help students understand algebra by using
Vernier Lab Quest to collect real time data.
$10,000.00

Connie Gusmus, Linda Clifton

E R Carpenter

Tupelo Middle School

Building a Classroom Community of “Life Long
Learners.”

To integrate technology into Science across the
curriculum and to improve MCT Science Scores.
$12,851.80

Summer Allen, Linda Clifton

US DEPT OF EDUC/MS DEPT OF EDUC
District Wide

E2T2 - Enhancing Education Through
Technology

To provide professional development in the
integration of quality educational technologies
into school curriculum and purchase of
computers for k-6 media centers.

$14,547.93

Brenda Meriweather



